DEALS WITH THIS MATTER:  MR. NW. BARNARD
Tel: (041) 506-3124; Fax:
Date: 2 June 2025

Ruaan Van Schalkwyk
Civil Consulting Solutions

Dear Sir

Erf 325, Providentia / Pari Park

| hereby confirm that the reservoir has sufficient capacity to cater for this development, however the
supply pipelines are over committed. Water is available, subject to:

- A water supply main pipeline extension in Glendore Road from Gladys Road to
Michaelangelo Road.

The Municipal By Law Clause 30, General Conditions of Supply states:

“The granting of a supply of water by the Municipality will not constitute an undertaking by it to
maintain at any time or at any point in its water supply system:-

a) an uninterrupted supply
b) a specific pressure or rate of flow in such supply; or
c) a specific standard or quality of water.”

SANS 10252-1:2012, Water Supply and drainage for buildings, clearly states that the above must be
taken into account and where the local authority’s water supply is not capable of providing sufficient
pressure and rate of flow for fire installations, storage tanks are required.

JOSEPH TSATSIRE
DIRECTOR: WATER DISTRIBUTION
INFRASTRUCTURE AND ENGINEERING
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